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From
Division of Hotels and Restaurants
Rick Akin, Director
2601 Blairstone Road

H londa Dcpartmentof
Bus 1; N esg
Tallahassee, Florda 32399-1011
gﬁggu!ea%%n ﬂa Phone 850 487 1395 « Fax 850 921 8267
Rick Scott, Governor

Ken Lawson, Secretary

June 14, 2016

Ms. Marjorie Holladay, Chief Attorney

The Florida Legislature
Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

680 Pepper Building
111 W Madison Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400

Re: Certification Rule 61C-1.002, F A.C.

Dear Ms Holladay

Pursuant to Section 120 54(3)(e), F S, this 1s a request for certification of the above rule by the Joint
Administrative Procedures Committee so it may be filed for adoption with the Department of State on
June 21, 2016 The Secretary for the Department of Business and Professional Regulation has fully

revneweé the proposed rule language and signed the Certification Statement

The above referenced rule was originally published in Volume 42, No. 90, May 9, 2016, edition of the
Fionda Administrative Register and has not changed since it was originally published.

Please call me at 850.717 1268 with any questions

Sincerely,
( QAJM/ /? o2

Cindy Ross
Senior Management Analyst Il
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